
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: 

 
Mayor and City Council 

From: 

 
Mindy Sanders 

Date: 

 
July 25, 2016 

Subject: 

 
Approval of Project Agreement with Georgia DOT for the 

Dunwoody Village Planning Study 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND 

 

The city has secured $200,000 from the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) from a Surface 
Transportation Program - Urban (STP-Urban) Grant towards project scoping of the Chamblee 
Dunwoody Corridor from Womack Road to Roberts Road.  The purpose of this project is to 
provide multimodal improvements to the Dunwoody Village area, as recommended in the 

City’s Livable Centers Initiative (LCI) plan.   
 
An amount of $50,000 has been requested in the City’s 2017 Budget to provide the required 

20% local fund match.   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 

Staff recommends accepting the $200,000 by approving the project agreement with GDOT.  
Once the agreement is executed the next steps for the project will be to budget the local 
funding match and contract with a design consultant and begin scoping, concept 

development, and engineering design for the project. 
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